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May 8, 1943

Mr, W, C. Simons
c/o Lawrence Journal World

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Mr. Simons:

Your physical examination, as 1 told you
the other day, was entirely normal with the
exception of a blood pressure of 180/110. The

findings on urine analysis were completely within
normal limits. The blood count was also entirely
normal, revealing no evidence of anemia, infection,

or other disturbance of blood,

The only suggestion I might offer upon review-
ing your examination and laboratory work is that
your blood pressure be rechecked at intervals of

every few weeks for the next few months,

vincerely yours,
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